

Minutes of Tri-Campus Student Government Association Meeting

Friday, May 5, 2017 at 11:00 a.m.

Student Union, Wheeling Campus

Attendance:

Student: Courtney C. (Whg), Rosemary K. (Whg), Eden P. (Whg), Reace W. (NM) Damara W. (NM), Tomas (NM), Randy D. (Whg), Mary S. (Weir), Brian G. (Whg.) Ciera P. (Weir), Ayla B. (NM), Hunter W. (Whg), Christen L. (NM), Sarah B. (Weir), Micheal C. (NM),

Staff: Ida, Shannon, Lisa Soly, Janet Fike, Kevin Serig

Guest (s): Margret DeCola and Dr. Vicki Riley

Call to Order:

Meeting called to order at 11:01 AM on May 05, 2017 presided over by Courtney O'Connor.

Guest Speakers:

Margret brought to the group a project for graduate students to donate their caps and gowns for future students to reuse. Right now, the Foundations Committee does help students to buy the regalia. Students proposed ideas to help inform the current class to help with this; ideas included emails, bins, and asking instructors to inform students during finals. Courtney made a motion to approve this project and Randy D. second.

Dr. Riley commented on Bored matters related to the faculty, staff, and student concerns (November). Students brought to her attention the "Bridging the Gap" grant that is no longer available. They are concerned with not having an instructor present physically on campus for classes and with not having this grant there will no longer be a student peer couch to assent in these classes.

The Office of Student Activities Up-dates:

• Jackson Mill's Leadership trip is in two weeks.

Approval of Minutes: Motion to approved minutes was made by Courtney. Ciera approved and Katie second.

Reports of the Officers:

- **President** Nothing to report
- Vice President Nothing to report
- Recording Secretary Nothing to report
- Board of Governors Report Notes Attached
- State Advisory Council No SAC Representative

Campus Reports:

Weirton – All vending machines are being worked on. The Spring BBQ went very well.

Wheeling – The Spring BBQ went very well. We had our Sexual Assault event with Jennifer Storm.

<u>New Martinsville</u> – All vending machines are broken, further investigation will be made. The Spring BBQ went great.

Committee Reports:

The Financial Aid Committee met for their annual scholarship review. The LRC committee has not met due to Pat's injury.

Clubs and Organizations:

- SCARSI April was Autism awareness month. We had David George as a guest speaker for Autism. Afterwards 200 pinwheels were placed on the lawn for Child Abuse Awareness, which is also in April. Our summer bored will have information about the club and notes for people to post suggestions.
- Rad Tech Nothing to report
- Computer Club LAN Party in April was on the 7th. It was discussed and approved by Shannon that Alumni members will be able to attend future events.
- PTK "Catalyst" was held the first weekend in April. Rosemary, Ciera, and Courtney attended. It was in Nashville, TN at the Gaylord Resort. Rosemary, Courtney, and Townsend Midcap (NM) were honor in the All-American WV Academic Team in Charleston for their outstanding academics and membership on April 28, 2017. That same night Inductions were held. President-Ciera Parr, Vice President- Thomas Anderson, Recording Secretary- Angle Moore, and Treasurer- Caitlyn Brown. Ciera is interested in doing an Honors in Action Project this coming year. Contact your campus adviser for more information.

Unfinished Business

- A. April Elections
 - 1. Reece W. can no longer participate as NM Senator. Ayla will take this spot.
 - 2. Katie P. will be taking a Wheeling Senator position.
- B. Because we did not have quorum, we will elect the Officers at the August training/meeting.

New Business

A. WVNCC SGA Leadership Training will be held tentatively in the first week of August.

Next Meeting: August- Check emails for updates

Adjournment

Motion was made by Courtney O'Connor and seconded by Ceria.